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Memorandum

To: Department of State, Division of Corporations
From: Friends of St Vincent de Paul Farm

Nancy M. Powers
Date:  04/01/99

Re: Amendments to Articles of Incorporation and Change of Registered Agent

Enclosed please find

A copy of the Amendments to the Articles of Incorporation of Friends of St Vincent de Paul Farm,
Ine.

. A Statement of change of registered office or registered agent or both for corporations.
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FRIENDS OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FARM, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 617.1006, Florida Statutes, the undersigned Florida
nonpraofit corporation adopis the following articles of amendment to its articles of incorporation.

FIRST: Amendments adopted- deleted terms are stricken out (strike-out), added terms are
redlined ({EdiinEd).

1. Title:

Proﬁt Corporatlon

2. Article I:“The name of the corporation is Friends-of St—Vincent-de-Paul-Farm;Ine:

Engllsh Translatlon—Cenacle Community Amerlca Inc.
3. Article II[ paragrap.h '1 “To help guide tramable homeless and addicted men

4. Article V: “The address of the corporation’s prmclpal ofﬁce and of the-initiat
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The registered agent at thls address i 1s |
its” (A separate change of registered
agent form with proper fee is filed separately with these amendments).

SECOND: The date of the adoption of the amendments was March 25, 1999.

THIRD: The amendments were adopted by the board of directors.
here are no members entitled to vote.
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